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Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited

20/F, AIA Kowloon Tower,

Landmark East,

100 How Ming Street,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon
(Attn: Mr Thomas Chan / Associate Director)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Proposed Comprehensive Development at Wo Shang Wai, Yuen Long
Submission of Final Sediment Quality Report

I refer to your letter JFP/EC/JC/pl/T361494/02.03 L-007 dated 13 September 2016
enclosing the final sediment quality report of the captioned project.

I have no objection to the classification of marine sediments (except for BHO6b (11.5-
11.95m) which to be reused on-site) as provided in the final sediment quality report (SQR) and
as shown in Table 5.2 and Figure 5.1. Since the actual date of commencement of sampling is 10
December 2015, the SQR will be reliable till December 2018.

Please note that only marine sediment/deposit covered by this SQR could be considered
for marine disposal as a last resort. The project proponent should submit necessary details to
seek the Secretary of MFC’s agreement on the disposal volume and allocation of sediment
disposal space before proceeding to the DASO permit application.

Should you have any queries to the above, please do not hesitate to call me at 2835
1189.

Yours faithfully,

(Jackson LING)
Environmental Protection Officer
for Director of Environmental Protection

c.c.  Secretary of MFC (Attn: Ms Kit-man LI Fax No. 2714 0113)
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